RECEIVED
Jake L. Hamon

OIL PRODUCER APR 25 1979
611 THE PETROLEUM BUILDING
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 3.0.0.

ARTESIA, DFFICK
April 24, 1979

0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attention: Mr. W. A. Gressett
Supervisor
Re: Off Lease Sales Gas Meter
State K 4401 No. 1
C NE NW Sec. 2, T-24-S, R-26-E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Gressett:

Jake L. Hamon is the operator of the above referenced well and also
operates the State L 4325 gas well which is a south offset to the
referenced well. El Paso takes the gas from both of these wells and
is now setting a compressor on the State L 4325 location which is
located in the center of NE SW of Section 2, T-24-S, R-26-E.

El Paso will move the sales gas meter from the referenced well to the
compressor location at the State L 4325. The gas from both wells will
continue to be metered separately. No change will be made with the
tank batteries. The sales gas meter will be re-located during the

first week in May.

This change is being made so that the gas from both wells can be com-
pressed with one compressor.

Please advise if any additional information is requested.

Sincerely yours,

JAKE L. HAMON
ol st Baciim
il H. Barton

CHB:bmc

cc: James Massey



